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Beyer, Karon

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 1:31 PM
To: Vivian Grecco'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address change

The address changes have been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob

.

Internet Access

From: Vivian Grecco [mailto:VivG@mclinburnsed.com]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 1:25 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address change

Please change the physical and mailing address for Foundation For The Florida Horse Park, Inc. (FL Doc. #
N09000009291) to:

270 Campbell Avenue
The Villages, Florida 32162

Thank you

Vivian M. Grecco

Secretary To Jeffrey P. Skates

and Joseph S. Thomas

McLin & Burnsed P.A.

1950 Laurel Manor Drive, Suite 140
The Villages, Florida 32162
352-259-5018

Fax: 352-205-8413

*xkxk CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***+**

The information contained in this email is confidential and may also be subject to the attorney-dient privilege or may
constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual ot entity to whom it
is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us by telephone and delete the
original message. Thank you,
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